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14.
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16.

Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a statement on its prompt payment

policy?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and 

implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive 

Law?

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee 

its MWBE program?

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated list of 

qualified certified MWBEs?

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and other

organizations that serve MWBEs as to the types of services 

procured by the Authority?

Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by 

Question

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
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Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Response

http://www.nysba.ny.gov/Index%20Page/FinanceReports.html

Attachment Included

Attachment Included

URL (if applicable)
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a.

b.

If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurements)

for the reporting period?

What was the actual percentage of total procurements awarded

to MWBEs for the reporting period?

Question

20%

9.6

Response URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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ACACIA FINANCIAL GROUPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - FINANCIAL ADVISORProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/20/2011Award Date:

02/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2013End Date:

 $140,000Amount:

 $11,564Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $76,542Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $63,458Current or Outstanding Balance:

7Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

13000 LINCOLN DRIVE WESTAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MARLTONCity:
NJState:
08053Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

1. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ADAMS FENCES INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-104-CM.28Transaction Number:

MHB - CHAIN LINK FENCEProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $14,976Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

743 DUTCHESS TURNPIKEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12603Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

2. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ADVANCED CONTRACTING CONCEPTSVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-110-CMTransaction Number:

WOTH - TREE REMOVAL & VEGATATION 

CONTROL
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/19/2012Award Date:

06/14/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2012End Date:

 $54,900Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $54,138Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $762Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 424Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PATTERSONCity:
NYState:
12563Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

3. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ALL LIFTS INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-104-CM.46Transaction Number:

BMB - GALVANIZED WIRE ROPE ASSEMBLIESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,340Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

27-39 THATCHER STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

4. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ALLIED PAINTINGVendor Name:

BA-09-RE-104R-CMTransaction Number:

NBB - SUPERSTRUCTURE PAINTINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/19/2009Award Date:

11/19/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/25/2012End Date:

 $17,607,200Amount:

 $65,005Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $17,446,934Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $160,266Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

321 LEONARD CAKE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FRANKLINVILLECity:
NJState:
08322Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

5. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AMERICAN BLADE MANUFACTURING LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - PLOW PARTSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,439Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

287 WEST ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLARKSBURGCity:
MAState:
01247Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

6. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AMERICAN CRANE & EQUIPMENT CORP.Vendor Name:

BA-11-RE-102-CM.16Transaction Number:

MHB - REPAIR TRAVELERSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

531 OLDE SWEDE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DOUGLASSVILLECity:
PAState:
19518Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

7. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AMERICAN CRANE & EQUIPMENT CORP.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-104-CM.16Transaction Number:

MHB - REPAIR TRAVELERSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

531 OLDE SWEDE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DOUGLASSVILLECity:
PAState:
19518Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

8. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AMMANN & WHITNEYVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-101-DETransaction Number:

NBB - SOUTH SPAN DECK REPLACEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/16/2012Award Date:

02/29/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $1,288,900Amount:

 $1,276,215Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,276,215Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $12,685Current or Outstanding Balance:

12Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

96 MORTON STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10014Postal Code:
3309Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

9. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ANIXTER, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-OO-013-ITTransaction Number:

HDQ - CABELINGProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,906Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 847428Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75284Postal Code:
7428Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

10. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ARGENIO BROTHERSVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-108-CMTransaction Number:

MHB/NBB - OVERLAY REPLACEMENT & JOINT 

REPAIRS
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/21/2012Award Date:

07/16/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/15/2012End Date:

 $3,524,600Amount:

 $3,511,095Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,511,095Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $13,505Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 2068Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWBURGHCity:
NYState:
12550Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

11. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ASSOCIATED ABBEY FLOORINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - CARPETINGProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1615 ROUTE 9Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WAPPINGERS FALLSCity:
NYState:
12590Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

12. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ASSOCIATES OF GLENS FALLS INC.Vendor Name:

BA-11-OA-005-INTransaction Number:

COMMERCIAL PACKAGE INSURANCEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/21/2011Award Date:

08/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/01/2012End Date:

 $37,596Amount:

 $37,596Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $37,596Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

228 GLEN STREETAddress Line1:

P.O. BOX 190Address Line2:
GLENS FALLSCity:
NYState:
12801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

13. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ASSOCIATES OF GLENS FALLS INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

COMMERCIAL PACKAGE INSURANCEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/15/2010Award Date:

08/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/01/2013End Date:

 $31,799Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $32,063Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

-$264Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

228 GLEN STREETAddress Line1:

P.O. BOX 190Address Line2:
GLENS FALLSCity:
NYState:
12801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

14. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $31,799

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AUTOMATIC CONTROL SYSTEMSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - E-ZPASS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,210Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

8 HAVEN AVENUEAddress Line1:

SUITE 205Address Line2:
PORT WASHINGTONCity:
NYState:
11050Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

15. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BERGER LEHMAN ASSOCIATES PCVendor Name:

BA-09-RE-104-SUTransaction Number:

NBB - INSPECTION SVCS. - 

SUPERSTRUCTURE PAINTING
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/19/2009Award Date:

11/19/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $1,052,261Amount:

 $127,831Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $733,117Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $319,144Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

411 THEODORE FREMD AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RYECity:
NYState:
10580Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

16. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:  $1,052,261

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BOTTINI FUEL CORPORATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - FUEL OIL (DUTCHESS COUNTY)Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $4,217Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2785 WEST MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

P.O. BOX 1640Address Line2:
WAPPINGERS FALLSCity:
NYState:
12590Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

17. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BRICK TAVERN CONCRETEVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-119-ACTransaction Number:

NBB - PRECAST CONCRETEProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

39 DAMITA DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HUDSONCity:
NYState:
12534Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

18. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CARDIAC LIFE PRODUCTSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - POWERHEART AED'SProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $17,684Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 25755Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14625Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

19. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CHRISTIANA GLASS INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-104-CM.26Transaction Number:

MHB - REAR ENTRANCE GLASS FRONTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2296 ROUTE 32 SOUTHAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW PALTZCity:
NYState:
12561Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

20. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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COMMUNITY CUSTOM SERVICESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - STREET SWEEPING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/13/2012Award Date:

09/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/31/2013End Date:

 $42,570Amount:

 $2,956Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,956Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $39,614Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

24 SOUTH CROSS ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
STAATSBURGCity:
NYState:
12580Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

21. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $42,570

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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COMMUNITY CUSTOM SERVICESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - STREET SWEEPING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/30/2011Award Date:

09/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/31/2012End Date:

 $41,385Amount:

 $1,860Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,325Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $39,060Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

24 SOUTH CROSS ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
STAATSBURGCity:
NYState:
12580Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

22. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $41,385

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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COUNTY WASTEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - TRASH REMOVAL SERVICEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/30/2009Award Date:

07/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2012End Date:

 $6,660Amount:

 $1,295Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,690Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,970Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 431Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CLIFTON PARKCity:
NYState:
12065Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

23. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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COYLE INDUSTRIES INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-104-CM.28Transaction Number:

WOTH - WALKWAY FENCE PLACEMENTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,300Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

36 SYLVAN LAKE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HOPEWELL JUNCTIONCity:
NYState:
12533Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

24. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CRAFCO INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - HIGHWAY REPAIR MATERIALSProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,914Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

420 N. ROOSEVELT AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHANDLERCity:
AZState:
85226Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

25. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CRAFCO INC.Vendor Name:

BA-11-RE-102-CM.14Transaction Number:

SYS - LIQUID BITUMINOUS CRACK FILLERProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

420 N. ROOSEVELT AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHANDLERCity:
AZState:
85226Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

26. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CSX TRANSPORTATIONVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-111-RRTransaction Number:

WOTH - RAILROAD SUPPORT SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/19/2012Award Date:

07/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $61,020Amount:

 $8,639Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,639Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $52,381Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 116651Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30368Postal Code:
6651Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

27. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $61,020

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CSX TRANSPORTATIONVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-103-RRTransaction Number:

NBB - NORTH SPAN PAINTING-FLAGGINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/19/2012Award Date:

07/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $60,140Amount:

 $5,456Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,456Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $54,684Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 116651Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30368Postal Code:
6651Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

28. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $60,140

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DELL MARKETING LPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - MICROSOFT LICENSE RENEWALProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $27,241Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 643561Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15264Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

29. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DENOVOVendor Name:

BA-10-RA-015-PSTransaction Number:

HDQ - JDE ENTERPRISE ON PURCHASING 

MGMT. SFT
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,220Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

400 BARRANCA PARKWAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 250Address Line2:
IRVINECity:
CAState:
92604Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

30. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DIGITAL SURVEILANCE SOLUTIONS INC.Vendor Name:

BA-10-RO-013-HS.1Transaction Number:

HDQ - NETWORK SURVEILANCE SERVER AND 

PARTS
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $40,825Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2727 BROADWAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 4Address Line2:
BUFFALOCity:
NYState:
14227Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

31. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DOWSER, LLC Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - COFFEE CONTRACTProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,851Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O BOX 36158Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07188Postal Code:
0001Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

32. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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E-ZPASS NYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - E-ZPASS ON THE GO TAGSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/05/2012Award Date:

12/05/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/07/2012End Date:

 $6,250Amount:

 $6,250Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,250Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 149013Address Line1:

Address Line2:
STATEN ISLANDCity:
NYState:
10314Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

33. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $6,250

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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E.G. BOWMAN, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

POLICE PROFESSIONAL LIABILITYProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/15/2010Award Date:

08/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/01/2013End Date:

 $9,070Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,070Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

97 WALL STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

34. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $9,070

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ENECON NORTHEAST APS, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-104-CM.36Transaction Number:

MHB - ELASTOMETRIC ACRYLIC PAINTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $14,006Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

58 FLORIDA STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

35. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013
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ENVIROCLEAN PRODUCTS & SERVICESVendor Name:

BA-10-OE-001-OTTransaction Number:

SYS - HAZARDOUS SPILL RESPONSE 

SERVICES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/20/2010Award Date:

02/18/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/18/2013End Date:

 $15,925Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,075Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $6,850Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

110 AIRPORT DRIVE, SUITE AAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WAPPINGERS FALLSCity:
NYState:
12590Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

36. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013
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EXECUTIVE SAFETY & HEALTH CO.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - CONFINED SPACE SAFETY TRAININGProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

272 HENRY STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HEMPSTEADCity:
NYState:
11550Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

37. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013
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FALL FITTINGS INC.Vendor Name:

BA-11-RO-014-PS.2Transaction Number:

KRB - PROJECT CONSTRUCTION COSTSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,215Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

380 ROUTE 208Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW PALTZCity:
NYState:
12561Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

38. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013
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FOIT-ALBERT ASSOCIATESVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-112-DETransaction Number:

MHB - HVAC SYSTEM UPGRADESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/19/2012Award Date:

11/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $9,800Amount:

 $9,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,800Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

435 NEW KARNER ROADAddress Line1:

HANOVER SQUAREAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

39. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $9,800

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013
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GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

NBB - DIESEL FUELProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $17,823Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

800 SOUTH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WALTHAMCity:
MAState:
02454Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

40. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

KRB - DIESEL FUELProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,926Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

800 SOUTH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WALTHAMCity:
MAState:
02454Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

41. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013
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GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - DIESEL FUELProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,274Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

800 SOUTH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WALTHAMCity:
MAState:
02454Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

42. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013

Page 45 of 172

GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BMB - DIESEL FUELProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,287Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

800 SOUTH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WALTHAMCity:
MAState:
02454Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

43. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013
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GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

NBB - UNLEADED GASOLINEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $34,164Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

800 SOUTH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WALTHAMCity:
MAState:
02454Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

44. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013
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GORLYN IT MANAGEMENTVendor Name:

BA-10-RO-013-HS.1Transaction Number:

HDQ - ETHERNET SWITCHES & PARTSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/02/2012Award Date:

04/02/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/15/2012End Date:

 $75,915Amount:

 $75,915Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $75,915Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

118-56 222ND STREETAddress Line1:

SUITE 1BAddress Line2:
CAMBRIA HEIGHTSCity:
NYState:
11411Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

45. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013
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GORMAN BROTHERS INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-104-CM.14Transaction Number:

KRB - PAVER PLACED SURFACEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $20,998Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 CHURCH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12202Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

46. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013
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GREENMAN-PEDERSEN INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-111-SUTransaction Number:

WOTH - STEEL REPAIRS-INSPECTIONProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/17/2012Award Date:

05/19/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2013End Date:

 $215,000Amount:

 $97,931Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $97,931Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $117,069Current or Outstanding Balance:

7Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

80 WOLF ROADAddress Line1:

SUITE 300Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

47. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013
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HAKS ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORSVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-103-SUTransaction Number:

NBB - NORTH SPAN PAINTING INSPECTIONProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/17/2012Award Date:

07/12/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2014End Date:

 $1,477,697Amount:

 $419,793Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $419,793Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,057,904Current or Outstanding Balance:

7Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

40 WALL STREETAddress Line1:

11TH FLOORAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

48. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013
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HERITAGEENERGY INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - FUEL OIL (ULSTER COUNTY)Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,117Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

625 SAWKILL ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
KINGSTONCity:
NYState:
12401Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

49. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013
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HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANYVendor Name:

BA-11-RO-009-IT.3Transaction Number:

HDQ - LAPTOPS & ACCESSORIESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,741Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 101149Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30392Postal Code:
1149Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

50. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013
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HNTBVendor Name:

BA-2012-RO-115-ESTransaction Number:

HDQ - OPERATING STRATEGY & PLANNINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/19/2012Award Date:

08/23/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $96,300Amount:

 $92,154Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $92,154Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $4,146Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 412197Address Line1:

Address Line2:
KANSAS CITYCity:
MOState:
64141Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

51. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $96,300

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013
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HOBSON WINDOW INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-104-CM.8Transaction Number:

KRB - OFFICE WINDOWSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,650Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 68Address Line1:

Address Line2:
RHINEBECKCity:
NYState:
12572Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

52. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Run Date: 05/24/2013
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I. & O.A. SLUTZKY, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-111-CMTransaction Number:

WOTH - STEEL REPAIRSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/17/2012Award Date:

06/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/31/2013End Date:

 $4,185,288Amount:

 $3,499,666Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,499,666Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $685,622Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 396Address Line1:

Address Line2:
HUNTERCity:
NYState:
12442Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

53. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Run Date: 05/24/2013
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I. & O.A. SLUTZKY, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-10-RE-101-CMTransaction Number:

SYS - EMERGENCY BRIDGE & HIGHWAY 

REPAIRS
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/18/2010Award Date:

11/18/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2011End Date:

 $2,380,188Amount:

 $1,373,649Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,322,216Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $57,972Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 396Address Line1:

Address Line2:
HUNTERCity:
NYState:
12442Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

54. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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I. & O.A. SLUTZKY, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-11-RE-103-CMTransaction Number:

WOTH - EMERGENCY REPAIRSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/29/2011Award Date:

09/30/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/01/2012End Date:

 $1,200,000Amount:

 $49,414Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,070,663Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $129,337Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 396Address Line1:

Address Line2:
HUNTERCity:
NYState:
12442Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

55. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $1,200,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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I.M.U.S. INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

NBB - MAGIC SALTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,056Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

BOX 347202Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15251Postal Code:
4202Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

56. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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I.M.U.S. INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - LIQUID MAGNESIUM CHLORIDEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,544Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

BOX 347202Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15251Postal Code:
4202Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

57. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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IBM CORPORATIONVendor Name:

BA-11-RO-009-IT.4Transaction Number:

HDQ - E-MAIL SERVER UPGRADEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 643600Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15264Postal Code:
3600Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

58. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Run Date: 05/24/2013

Page 61 of 172

IBTTAVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - ANNUAL MEMBERSHIPProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/15/2012Award Date:

01/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $17,936Amount:

 $17,936Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $17,936Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1146 19TH STREET, N.W.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WASHINGTONCity:
DCState:
20036Postal Code:
3725Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

59. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $17,936

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INTERAGENCY GROUP (IAG)           Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - 2012 ANNUAL ASSESSMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/20/2011Award Date:

01/20/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $17,500Amount:

 $17,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $17,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 67676Address Line1:

Address Line2:
HARRISBURGCity:
PAState:
17106Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

60. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $17,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INTERNATIONAL SALT CO., LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

NBB - ICE BE GONE ROCK SALTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $2,546Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

655 NORTHERN BOULEVARDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLARKS SUMMITCity:
PAState:
18411Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

61. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INTERNATIONAL SALT CO., LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - ICE BE GONE ROCK SALTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $2,663Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

655 NORTHERN BOULEVARDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLARKS SUMMITCity:
PAState:
18411Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

62. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INTERNATIONAL SALT CO., LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

KRB - ICE BE GONE ROCK SALTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,033Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

655 NORTHERN BOULEVARDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLARKS SUMMITCity:
PAState:
18411Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

63. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INTERNATIONAL SALT CO., LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

RVW - ICE BE GONE ROCK SALTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $4,333Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

655 NORTHERN BOULEVARDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLARKS SUMMITCity:
PAState:
18411Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

64. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KANDEL BROTHERS INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

NBB - HIGH PRESSURE SODIUMProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,357Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

151 NORTH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MIDDLETOWNCity:
NYState:
10940Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

65. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Run Date: 05/24/2013
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KAPSCH TRAFFICCOM IVHS. INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

NBB - MAINT AGR TIMEKEEPER SOFTWAREProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/14/2011Award Date:

08/16/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/15/2012End Date:

 $5,425Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,425Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

54 SOUTH COMMERCE WAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 100Address Line2:
BETHLEHEMCity:
PAState:
18017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

66. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $5,425

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KAPSCH TRAFFICCOM IVHS. INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - MAINT AGR TIMEKEEPER SOFTWAREProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/14/2011Award Date:

08/16/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/15/2012End Date:

 $5,425Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,425Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

54 SOUTH COMMERCE WAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 100Address Line2:
BETHLEHEMCity:
PAState:
18017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

67. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $5,425

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013
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KISKA CONSTRUCTIONVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-103-CMTransaction Number:

NBB - NS PHASE II SUPERSTRUCTURE 

PAINTING
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/19/2012Award Date:

06/29/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2014End Date:

 $19,850,000Amount:

 $6,681,523Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,681,523Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $13,168,477Current or Outstanding Balance:

8Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

10-34 44TH DRIVEAddress Line1:

2ND FLOORAddress Line2:
LONG ISLAND CITYCity:
NYState:
11101Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

68. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KLOMM CONSTRUCTIONVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-104-CM.20Transaction Number:

MHB - CONSTRUCTION COSTS - OLD ADMProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,630Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 641Address Line1:

Address Line2:
MOUNT MARIONCity:
NYState:
12456Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

69. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KRONOSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,209Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 845748Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02284Postal Code:
5748Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

70. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013

Page 73 of 172

KRONOSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - TIME CLOCKSProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,309Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 845748Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02284Postal Code:
5748Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

71. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013

Page 74 of 172

LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,320Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

72. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013
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LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,333Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

73. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013

Page 76 of 172

LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,365Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

74. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013

Page 77 of 172

LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,365Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

75. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013

Page 78 of 172

LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,330Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

76. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013

Page 79 of 172

LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,333Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

77. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013

Page 80 of 172

LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,330Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

78. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013

Page 81 of 172

LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,325Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

79. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013

Page 82 of 172

LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,317Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

80. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013

Page 83 of 172

LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,352Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

81. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013

Page 84 of 172

LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,357Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

82. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013

Page 85 of 172

LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,365Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

83. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013

Page 86 of 172

LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,320Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

84. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013

Page 87 of 172

LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,320Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

85. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013

Page 88 of 172

LOCKWOOD'S HEATING & AIR, LLCVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-104-CM.26Transaction Number:

HDQ - HVAC INSTALLATIONProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,892Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

108 RIVER ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WALLKILLCity:
NYState:
12589Postal Code:
3734Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

86. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013

Page 89 of 172

LOCKWOOD, KESSLER & BARTLETT INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-114-DETransaction Number:

NBB - SOUTH SPAN DECK REPLACEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/17/2012Award Date:

05/26/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $195,250Amount:

 $176,514Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $176,514Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $18,736Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ONE AERIAL WAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYOSSETCity:
NYState:
11791Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

87. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013

Page 90 of 172

LOCKWOOD, KESSLER & BARTLETT INC.Vendor Name:

BA-11-RE-104-DETransaction Number:

WOTH - NAVIGATION LIGHTS & OMNIBUS 

GRANT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/17/2011Award Date:

03/17/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $97,200Amount:

 $20,719Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $88,919Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $8,281Current or Outstanding Balance:

13Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ONE AERIAL WAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYOSSETCity:
NYState:
11791Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

88. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013

Page 91 of 172

LOCKWOOD, KESSLER & BARTLETT INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-119-ESTransaction Number:

KRB - UPS SYSTEM EVALUATIONProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/15/2012Award Date:

04/19/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/10/2012End Date:

 $16,000Amount:

 $16,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $16,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ONE AERIAL WAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYOSSETCity:
NYState:
11791Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

89. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $16,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013

Page 92 of 172

M. SPIEGEL AND SONS (SOS FUELS)Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BMB - FUEL OILProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,135Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

10 EAST VILLAGE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
TUXEDO PARKCity:
NYState:
10987Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

90. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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M.G. MCLAREN, PCVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-102-ESTransaction Number:

SYS - UNDERWATER PIER INSPECTIONSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/15/2012Award Date:

05/10/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2012End Date:

 $106,200Amount:

 $104,528Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $104,528Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,672Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 SNAKE HILL ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WEST NYACKCity:
NYState:
10994Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

91. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $106,200

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MAIN CAREVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - UNLEADED GASOLINEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $33,321Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ATTN:PAYMENT OFFICEAddress Line1:

P.O. BOX 11029Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12211Postal Code:
0029Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

92. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MAIN CAREVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

RVW - UNLEADED GASOLINEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $21,659Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ATTN:PAYMENT OFFICEAddress Line1:

P.O. BOX 11029Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12211Postal Code:
0029Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

93. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MAIN CAREVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

KRB - UNLEADED GASOLINEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $17,517Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ATTN:PAYMENT OFFICEAddress Line1:

P.O. BOX 11029Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12211Postal Code:
0029Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

94. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MILLER ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - HAZARDOUS SPILL RESPONSE SERVICEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/20/2010Award Date:

02/18/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/18/2013End Date:

 $25,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $26,649Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

-$1,649Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

169 STONE CASTLE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCK TAVERNCity:
NYState:
12575Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

95. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MODJESKI & MASTERS, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-101-SUTransaction Number:

NBB - SS DECK REPLACEMENT INSPECTIONProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/21/2012Award Date:

06/25/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $5,371,899Amount:

 $21,257Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $21,257Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,350,642Current or Outstanding Balance:

7Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 STERLING PARKWAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 302Address Line2:
MECHANICSBURGCity:
PAState:
17050Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

96. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MODJESKI & MASTERS, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-11-RE-101-ESTransaction Number:

SYS - GENERAL CONSULTANT AND 

INSPECTION
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/18/2010Award Date:

11/18/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $2,550,000Amount:

 $529,044Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $892,504Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,657,496Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 STERLING PARKWAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 302Address Line2:
MECHANICSBURGCity:
PAState:
17050Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

97. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MODJESKI & MASTERS, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-10-RE-105.1-ESTransaction Number:

WOTH - INSPECTIONProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/19/2010Award Date:

08/19/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/01/2011End Date:

 $292,000Amount:

 $46,713Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $262,608Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $29,392Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 STERLING PARKWAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 302Address Line2:
MECHANICSBURGCity:
PAState:
17050Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

98. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $292,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MODJESKI & MASTERS, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-105-DETransaction Number:

NBB - SOUTH SPAN STEEL REPAIRSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/16/2012Award Date:

01/30/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2012End Date:

 $173,100Amount:

 $111,077Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $111,077Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $62,023Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 STERLING PARKWAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 302Address Line2:
MECHANICSBURGCity:
PAState:
17050Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

99. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $173,100

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MODJESKI & MASTERS, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-10-RE-107-DETransaction Number:

MHB - REPAVING OF EAST APPROACHProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/16/2010Award Date:

09/16/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $98,100Amount:

 $51,429Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $86,957Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $11,143Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 STERLING PARKWAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 302Address Line2:
MECHANICSBURGCity:
PAState:
17050Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

100. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $98,100

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MORIDGE MANUFACTURING INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

NBB - GRASSHOPPER MOWERProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,974Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 810Address Line1:

105 S. HIGHWAY 81Address Line2:
MOUNDRIDGECity:
KSState:
67107Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

101. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NEW YORK STATE POLICEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - TRAFFIC PATROLProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/22/2011Award Date:

01/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $97,000Amount:

 $63,377Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $63,377Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $33,623Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 SOUTHERN BOULEVARDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12201Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

102. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $97,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013

Page 105 of 172

NEW YORK STATE POLICEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - TRAFFIC PATROLProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/20/2012Award Date:

01/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $95,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $95,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 SOUTHERN BOULEVARDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12201Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

103. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $95,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NEXTEL OF NEW YORK, INC./SPRINTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - EQUIPMENT & SERVICEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $4,429Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 4181Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CAROL STREAMCity:
ILState:
60197Postal Code:
4181Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

104. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYCOMCOVendor Name:

BA-11-RO-013-ACTransaction Number:

HDQ/KRB - EQUIPMENT FOR RADIO 

COMMUNICATION
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

53 WEST CEDAR STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

105. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYCOMCOVendor Name:

BA-11-RO-013-ACTransaction Number:

HDQ/KRB - EQUIPMENT FOR RADIO 

COMMUNICATION
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

53 WEST CEDAR STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

106. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS THRUWAY AUTHORITYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - E-ZPASS TRANSACTION FEESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $3,326,404Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

53 WEST CEDAR STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

107. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ORACLE USA, INC.                       

    

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - JD EDWARDS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/11/2012Award Date:

07/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2013End Date:

 $11,738Amount:

 $8,719Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,719Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $3,019Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1910 ORACLE WAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RESTONCity:
VAState:
20190Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

108. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $11,738

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ORACLE USA, INC.                       

    

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT RENEWALProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/03/2011Award Date:

07/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2012End Date:

 $11,397Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,615Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,782Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1910 ORACLE WAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RESTONCity:
VAState:
20190Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

109. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $11,397

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ORACLE USA, INC.                       

    

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - LIVE WEB TRAININGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/30/2012Award Date:

10/30/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/01/2013End Date:

 $5,119Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,119Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1910 ORACLE WAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RESTONCity:
VAState:
20190Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

110. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $5,119

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PERRECA ELECTRIC CO. INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-104-CM.15Transaction Number:

KRB - PROJECT CONSTRUCTION COSTSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,871Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

520 BROADWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWBURGHCity:
NYState:
12550Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

111. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PERRECA ELECTRIC CO. INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-104-CM.49Transaction Number:

BMB - PROJECT CONSTRUCTION COSTSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

520 BROADWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWBURGHCity:
NYState:
12550Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

112. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PERRECA ELECTRIC CO. INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-104-CM.7Transaction Number:

RVW - PROJECT CONSTRUCTION COSTSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

520 BROADWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWBURGHCity:
NYState:
12550Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

113. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PIASECKI STEEL CONSTRUCTIONVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-118-CMTransaction Number:

MHB/NBB - STEEL REPAIRSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/18/2012Award Date:

12/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/30/2013End Date:

 $939,000Amount:

 $680,675Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $680,675Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $258,325Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1264 ROUTE 9Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CASTLETONCity:
NYState:
12033Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

114. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PRODUCTION RESOURCE GROUPVendor Name:

BA-12-OO-013-ITTransaction Number:

HDQ - UPGRADED LIGHT ENGINEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/21/2012Award Date:

11/21/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/04/2013End Date:

 $35,056Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $35,056Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

539 TEMPLE HILL ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW WINDSORCity:
NYState:
12553Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

115. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $35,056

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PURE TECHNOLOGIESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BMB - CABLE MONITORINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/16/2011Award Date:

02/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/01/2012End Date:

 $30,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $30,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

300, 705-11 AVENUE S.W.Address Line1:

THIRD FLOORAddress Line2:
CALGARYCity:

State:
ABT2ROE3Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

OtherCountry:

116. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $30,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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QMI SECURITY SOLUTIONSVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-104-CM.24Transaction Number:

HDQ - PROJECT CONSTRUCTION COSTS - OPS

COMPUTER ROOM
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1661 GLENLAKE AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ITASCACity:
ILState:
60143Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

117. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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QUALITY DRY CLEANERSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - CLEANING OF BRIDGE UNIFORMSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/06/2010Award Date:

10/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/21/2012End Date:

 $6,552Amount:

 $2,284Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,982Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $570Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

81 VINEYARD AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HIGHLANDCity:
NYState:
12528Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

118. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $6,552

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RAPPORT, MEYERS & WHITBECKVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

GENERAL COUNSELProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/31/1994Award Date:

03/31/1994Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $1,608,125Amount:

 $217,630Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,608,125Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

436 UNION STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HUDSONCity:
NYState:
12534Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

119. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $217,630

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RAPPORT, MEYERS & WHITBECKVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BOND COUNSELProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/21/2011Award Date:

04/21/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $95,000Amount:

 $23,738Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $101,589Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

-$6,589Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

436 UNION STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HUDSONCity:
NYState:
12534Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

120. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $95,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RISK STRATEGIES INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BRIDGE PROPERTY & LOSS OF REVENUE 

INSURANCE
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/22/2011Award Date:

01/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $839,281Amount:

 $839,281Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $839,281Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

160 FEDERAL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

121. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RISK STRATEGIES INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2012Award Date:

08/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/01/2013End Date:

 $125,553Amount:

 $125,553Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $125,553Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

160 FEDERAL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

122. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RISK STRATEGIES INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

UMBRELLA LIABILITY INSURANCEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2012Award Date:

08/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/01/2013End Date:

 $119,889Amount:

 $119,889Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $119,889Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

160 FEDERAL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

123. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RISK STRATEGIES INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PUBLIC OFFICIALS INSURANCEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2012Award Date:

08/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/01/2013End Date:

 $31,448Amount:

 $31,448Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $31,448Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

160 FEDERAL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

124. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SHIVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - RENEWAL RED HAT ENTERPRISEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5 WEST BANK STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
COLD SPRINGCity:
NYState:
10516Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

125. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SHIVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - RENEWAL RED HAT ENTERPRISEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,586Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5 WEST BANK STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
COLD SPRINGCity:
NYState:
10516Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

126. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SIRIUS COMPUTER SOLUTIONSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - IBM HARDWARE MAINTENANCE 

AGREEMENT
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $29,865Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 2893Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13220Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

127. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SIRIUS COMPUTER SOLUTIONSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - IBM HARDWARE MAINTENANCE 

AGREEMENT
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 2893Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13220Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

128. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SOS FUELSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BMB - HEATING FUELProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,634Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 833Address Line1:

Address Line2:
TUXEDO PARKCity:
NYState:
10987Postal Code:
0833Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

129. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SPINNENWEBER SUPPLY CO.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-104-CM.9Transaction Number:

KRB - POWERSEAL CLAMPSProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,755Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 567Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PORT EWENCity:
NYState:
12466Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

130. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SPINNENWEBER SUPPLY CO.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-104-CM.9Transaction Number:

KRB - BRIDGE SCUPPER DOWNSPOUTProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,550Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 567Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PORT EWENCity:
NYState:
12466Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

131. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SPRAGUE ENERGY CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BMB - UNLEADED GASOLINEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $2,024Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2 INTERNATIONAL DRIVEAddress Line1:

SUITE 200Address Line2:
PORTSMOUTHCity:
NHState:
03801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

132. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STATE INSURANCE FUNDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $157,174Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

WORKER'S COMPENSATIONAddress Line1:

P.O. BOX 4788Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13221Postal Code:
4788Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

133. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STILSING ELECTRIC, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-104-CM.31Transaction Number:

NBB - SOUTH BRIDGE INNERDUCT 

RODDING/CLEANING
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 27Address Line1:

Address Line2:
RENSSELAERCity:
NYState:
12144Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

134. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 05/24/2013

Page 137 of 172

STILSING ELECTRIC, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-10-RO-013-HS.3Transaction Number:

RVW/KRB - FURNISHING/INSTALL. OF CCTVProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/16/2011Award Date:

06/16/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $1,403,890Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,159,954Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $243,936Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 27Address Line1:

Address Line2:
RENSSELAERCity:
NYState:
12144Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

135. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE BANK OF NEW YORKVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

TRUSTEE - BOND RESOLUTION - 1997, 2002

BONDS
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

FINANCIAL CONTROL BILLING DEPT.Address Line1:

P.O. BOX 19445Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07195Postal Code:
0445Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

136. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE REVENUE MARKETSVendor Name:

BA-11-RO-014-PSTransaction Number:

KRB - PROJECT NIGH WATCHProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/12/2011Award Date:

09/12/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $224,774Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $224,774Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5120 ROUTE 209Address Line1:

P.O. BOX 10Address Line2:
ACCORDCity:
NYState:
12404Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

137. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $224,774

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE REVENUE MARKETSVendor Name:

BA-11-RO-014-PSTransaction Number:

KRB - PROJECT NIGH WATCH - DESIGN & 

SFTWARE UPGRADES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/21/2011Award Date:

07/21/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $40,219Amount:

 $40,219Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $40,219Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5120 ROUTE 209Address Line1:

P.O. BOX 10Address Line2:
ACCORDCity:
NYState:
12404Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

138. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $40,219

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE REVENUE MARKETSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

KRB - ATPM MACHINE SPARE PARTS - 

PROJECT NIGHTWATCH
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/13/2012Award Date:

03/13/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/06/2012End Date:

 $11,149Amount:

 $11,149Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,149Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5120 ROUTE 209Address Line1:

P.O. BOX 10Address Line2:
ACCORDCity:
NYState:
12404Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

139. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $11,149

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE REVENUE MARKETSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - GATE WITH SWINGSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/17/2012Award Date:

05/17/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/17/2013End Date:

 $10,028Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $10,028Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5120 ROUTE 209Address Line1:

P.O. BOX 10Address Line2:
ACCORDCity:
NYState:
12404Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

140. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $10,028

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE REVENUE MARKETSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - GATEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/27/2012Award Date:

02/27/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $10,028Amount:

 $10,028Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,028Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5120 ROUTE 209Address Line1:

P.O. BOX 10Address Line2:
ACCORDCity:
NYState:
12404Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

141. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $10,028

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE REVENUE MARKETSVendor Name:

BA-10-OO-005-PSTransaction Number:

HDQ - ANNUAL MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/17/2011Award Date:

04/19/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/19/2012End Date:

 $8,400Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,400Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5120 ROUTE 209Address Line1:

P.O. BOX 10Address Line2:
ACCORDCity:
NYState:
12404Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

142. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $8,400

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE WORKPLACEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - 2011/2012 SERVICE AGREEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/20/2011Award Date:

01/01/2011Begin Date:

12/22/2011Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $70,173Amount:

 $7,008Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $33,699Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $36,474Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

243 NORTH ROADAddress Line1:

SUITE 103Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

143. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $70,173

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THEODORE MANKOVICH                 Vendor Name:

BA-11-RO-014-PS.1Transaction Number:

HDQ - PROJECT NIGHT WATCH IT 

CONSULTANT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/21/2011Award Date:

07/21/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $180,000Amount:

 $16,938Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $16,938Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $163,063Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

105 FARM VIEW DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GUILFORDCity:
CTState:
06437Postal Code:
2515Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

144. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $180,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THEODORE MANKOVICH                 Vendor Name:

BA-11-OO-001-PSTransaction Number:

SYS - GENERAL ELECTRONIC DATA 

PROCESSING CONSULT.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/16/2010Award Date:

12/16/2010Begin Date:

12/22/2011Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $137,500Amount:

 $137,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $137,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

105 FARM VIEW DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GUILFORDCity:
CTState:
06437Postal Code:
2515Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

145. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $137,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TITAN ARMORED CARVendor Name:

BA-12-OA-001-OTTransaction Number:

SYS - ARMORED COURIER SERVICES (2012-

2013)
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/19/2012Award Date:

01/21/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/21/2013End Date:

 $30,030Amount:

 $30,030Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $30,030Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

101 MILL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWBURGHCity:
NYState:
12550Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

146. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TITAN ARMORED CARVendor Name:

BA-06-OA-012-OTTransaction Number:

SYS - ARMORED COURIER SERVICES (2011-

2012)
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/16/2010Award Date:

01/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2011End Date:

 $26,754Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $26,754Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

101 MILL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWBURGHCity:
NYState:
12550Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

147. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TOSKI, SCHAEFER & CO., P.C.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - 2011 YEAR-END FINANCIAL 

STATEMENT AUDIT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/29/2011Award Date:

01/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2011End Date:

 $50,700Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $16,900Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $33,800Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

555 INTERNATIONAL DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WILLIAMSVILLECity:
NYState:
14221Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

148. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TOSKI, SCHAEFER & CO., P.C.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT AUDITProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/20/2011Award Date:

01/20/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $20,500Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,600Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $16,900Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

555 INTERNATIONAL DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WILLIAMSVILLECity:
NYState:
14221Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

149. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $20,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRAFFIC TECHNOLOGIES, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-OO-006-PSTransaction Number:

KRB - PROJECT NIGHTWATCH PLAZA CENTRAL

UPGRADES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/16/2012Award Date:

02/16/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $200,000Amount:

 $194,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $194,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,500Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

16 COVE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RHINEBECKCity:
NYState:
12572Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

150. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $200,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRAFFIC TECHNOLOGIES, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-10-OO-012-PSTransaction Number:

SYS - TOLL PLAZA CENTRAL MAINTENANCE 

CONSULTANT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/29/2011Award Date:

10/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/01/2012End Date:

 $18,480Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,480Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

16 COVE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RHINEBECKCity:
NYState:
12572Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

151. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $18,480

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRANSCOMVendor Name:

BA-12-OA-005-OTTransaction Number:

HDQ - ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/16/2012Award Date:

01/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $64,573Amount:

 $64,573Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $64,573Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

NEW PORT FINANCIAL CENTERAddress Line1:

111 TOWN SQUARE PLACEAddress Line2:
JERSEY CITYCity:
NJState:
07310Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

152. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $64,573

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRANSDYN CONTROLS INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-107-DETransaction Number:

MHB - PHASE II PORT SECURITY GRANT 

WORK
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/16/2012Award Date:

03/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/30/2013End Date:

 $1,254,951Amount:

 $1,033,994Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,033,994Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $220,958Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

BOX 843832Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75284Postal Code:
3832Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

153. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRANSDYN CONTROLS INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-119-DBTransaction Number:

NBB - UTILITY ENHANCEMENTSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/18/2012Award Date:

12/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2013End Date:

 $254,000Amount:

 $7,917Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,917Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $246,083Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

BOX 843832Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75284Postal Code:
3832Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

154. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $254,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRANSDYN CONTROLS INC.Vendor Name:

BA-10-RO-001-ESTransaction Number:

SYS - ITS EDP CONSULTANTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/21/2010Award Date:

01/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $225,000Amount:

 $88,197Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $157,738Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $67,262Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

BOX 843832Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75284Postal Code:
3832Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

155. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRANSDYN CONTROLS INC.Vendor Name:

BA-10-RO-013-HS.4Transaction Number:

RVW/KRB - CCTV UPGRADE 

INSP./INTERGRATION & SUPPORT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/16/2011Award Date:

06/16/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2012End Date:

 $220,830Amount:

 $114,638Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $214,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $6,830Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

BOX 843832Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75284Postal Code:
3832Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

156. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $220,830

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TREEHAVEN TECHNOLOGIESVendor Name:

BA-10-RO-013-HS.1Transaction Number:

HDQ - VIDEO SERVER RACK MOUNTSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $3,632Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

24 VILLAGE POINTE DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
POWELLCity:
OHState:
43065Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

157. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TREEHAVEN TECHNOLOGIESVendor Name:

BA-11-RO-009-IT.7Transaction Number:

NBB - CAMERA PROCUREMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/13/2011Award Date:

07/13/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/01/2012End Date:

 $45,000Amount:

 $26,472Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $26,472Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $18,528Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

24 VILLAGE POINTE DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
POWELLCity:
OHState:
43065Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

158. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TREEHAVEN TECHNOLOGIESVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-107-ACTransaction Number:

SYS - PORT SECURITY GRANT ACQUISITIONSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/26/2012Award Date:

04/26/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $36,076Amount:

 $4,377Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,377Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $31,699Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

24 VILLAGE POINTE DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
POWELLCity:
OHState:
43065Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

159. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $36,076

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRI-STATE COATINGSVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-104-CM.34Transaction Number:

NBB - POLYQUICK FAST PATCHESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

302 BRIDGEVIEW DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

160. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRI-STATE COATINGSVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-104-CM.25Transaction Number:

MHB - FAST PATCH RESIN/ISO MISProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

302 BRIDGEVIEW DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

161. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRONCONI, SEGARRA & ASSOCIATES LLP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - INTERNAL AUDITORProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/20/2011Award Date:

10/20/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $61,450Amount:

 $16,375Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $19,875Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $41,575Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6390 MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

SUITE 200Address Line2:
WILLIAMSVILLECity:
NYState:
14221Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

162. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VAISALA INC.Vendor Name:

BA-11-RA-108-ACTransaction Number:

KRB - NON-INVASIVE WEATHER INFO SYSTEMProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $27,995Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

10-D GILL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WOBURNCity:
MAState:
01801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

163. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VALLEY OIL CO.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

RVW - DIESEL FUELProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,818Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5848 ROUTE 9HAddress Line1:

P.O. BOX 430Address Line2:
CLAVERACKCity:
NYState:
12513Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

164. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VERIZON SELECT SERVICES INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

CC - NEW TELEPHONE RECORDING SYSTEMProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,972Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

14 CORPORATE WOODS BOULEVARDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12211Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

165. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WILSON, ELSNER, MOSKOWITZ, EDELMAN & 

DICKER LLP

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/19/2012Award Date:

09/02/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/01/2013End Date:

 $36,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $36,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

677 BROADWAYAddress Line1:

9TH FLOORAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:
2996Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

166. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $36,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WILSON, ELSNER, MOSKOWITZ, EDELMAN & 

DICKER LLP

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/29/2011Award Date:

09/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/01/2012End Date:

 $36,000Amount:

 $24,066Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $36,247Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

-$247Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

677 BROADWAYAddress Line1:

9TH FLOORAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:
2996Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

167. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $36,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WSP-SELLSVendor Name:

BA-11-RE-103-ESTransaction Number:

WOTH - AS BUILT DESIGN REVIEWProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/17/2011Award Date:

03/17/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/19/2012End Date:

 $491,777Amount:

 $103,350Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $491,777Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

11Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

555 PLEASANTIVLLE ROADAddress Line1:

SOUTH BUILDINGAddress Line2:
BRIARCLIFF MANORCity:
NYState:
10510Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

168. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WSP-SELLSVendor Name:

BA-12-RE-111-DSTransaction Number:

WOTH - SHOP DRAWINGS/WAYS & MEANS 

SERVICE
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/17/2012Award Date:

03/04/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/30/2013End Date:

 $37,307Amount:

 $26,724Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $26,724Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $10,583Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

555 PLEASANTIVLLE ROADAddress Line1:

SOUTH BUILDINGAddress Line2:
BRIARCLIFF MANORCity:
NYState:
10510Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

169. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $37,307

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Additional Comments:


